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Important Link With P

The foresightedness of the
wife of one of Canada's

governor - generals is preser-
ving lnocal community histories
in Ontarin in a unique way,
through hooks recording the
story of the community in which
each branch of the Women's
Institute is located.

Here, in Thunder Bay these
honks are being compiled by 20
branches, and form an im-
portant display feature when
hranches hold distriet meetings.

They are known as Tweed-
smuir Histories~ and were
suggested by Lady Susan
Tweedsmuir, a woman of
education and culture who lived
in Canada from the vears 1935-
1940, during the time her
hushand Lord Tweedsmuir was
Governor-General, His term of
office was cut short by his death
in Montreal, Feb. 11, 1940.

Lady Tweedsmuir was con-
cerned that in the fast-moving
events of the late thirties, with
houses being pulled down, roads
being built and the contribution
of  pioneering  generations
disappearing from the coun-.
trvside, that authentic and
historical records characteristie
ta each community he
preserved for  future
generations,

The first hooks were started

in 1939, as Tweedsmuir Village
History Books, and in 1947 the
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canne, the first school on Island |
No. 2 with six pupils. {
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